
STARLIGHT CONSTRUCTION, LLC 
1132 LochShire Drive, Burlington NC 27215 

   
 

 

Hillsborough Board of Commissioners 

Town of Hillsborough Planning Department 

101 E. Orange St.  

Hillsborough, NC 27278  

 

RE: Annexa on Interest Le er 

 

Dear Board of Commissioners Members,  

Recently we put the Orange County property PIN 9863864896 located at 224 Oakdale Drive, 

Hillsborough, NC under contract to develop into single family. On behalf of Starlight 

Construc on, LLC, I am formally reques ng the Town of Hillsborough consider the annexa on, 

water and sewer extension and rezoning to R10 the property iden fied by Orange County PIN 

9863864896 located at 224 Oakdale Drive, Hillsborough, NC. We have an interest to develop the 

property into a single-family subdivision maximum 19 lots. I ask that this topic be placed on the 

upcoming agenda for considera on. Should you have any ques ons or concerns, please do not 

hesitate to let me know.  

 

Best Regards, 

Nasser Massry 

Starlight Construc on, LLC 

336-345-1177 

 


